CORONAVIRUS DISEASE 2021

THREAT LEVEL-CODE RED

Situation Report-3 (PSA220009)



Data as reported by the American Samoa Department of Health by 8 PM on February 25, 2022

Situational Summary

On February 25, 2022, a total of 563 tests were conducted and among these, 9 tested positive. Of the 9 individuals who tested positive, 6 were fully vaccinated, and 3 were not. There were no reported hospitalizations or deaths.

DOH is continuing to monitor these active COVID-19 cases.

80.3 % of the total population is fully vaccinated to date.

Upcoming Events

ASDOH Vaccination and Testing drive-thru will take place on Saturday, February 26th at the Tafuna Airport from 8:00 am - 2:00 pm. DOH advises the public to bring their vaccination card, photo ID, and to wear face masks. Parents or legal guardians of 5 to 11-year-olds must be present.

Counts of Confirmed COVID19 Cases by Village, Am. Samoa COVID19 Response, Feb 25, 2022	
Village	Counts of Cases
Fagaalu	1
Fagasa	1
Failolo	1
Faleniu	1
IliIli	6
Leone	11
Nuuuli	16
Pago Pago	1
Puapua	1
Tafuna	11
Vaitogi	2
Vatia	1
Grand Total	53

Health Advisories

If you have been in contact with someone who tested positive OR if you are experiencing any of the symptoms such as fever, cough, difficulty breathing, fatigue, new loss of taste or smell visit the health centers in Tafuna, Amouli, or Leone to get tested. Testing sites will be open from Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays from 8 am - 4 pm. **IF** you are fully vaccinated, you should feel better over the next 3-5 days. However, if your symptoms continue, please call 219 or 633-5871. A DOH doctor will help to determine if you need treatment.

Primary COVID-19 vaccination doses wane over time. Booster shots offer the best protection against severe COVID symptoms and its variants. DOH encourages everyone to get a booster shot as soon as you are eligible because they reduce the possibility of severe symptoms, hospitalization, and death. Vaccination sites will be open on Tuesdays and Thursdays from 8 am - 4 pm at Samoana High School, Tafuna DYWA, and Leone Catholic Church.

Please remember prevention measures by practicing good hygiene, keeping a social distance of 6 feet, and wearing a mask.

